
BORD NA MONA & 
Administration, 
Office of Licensing & Guidance, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, 
P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

1 Oth October 2005 208-1 

Re: Further Response to the Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management 
(Licensing;) Regulations 

Dear Ms. Cooney, 

Please find detailed below the following information as requested by the Agency in 
accordance with sections 40(4)(f) of the Waste Management Acts 1996-2003. 

Oxigen Environmental Ltd. wish to advise of the following: 

0 Energy will be used efficiency at the facility for the completion of all 
waste management activities. 

0 An Environmental Management System (EMS) will develop and 
implement for the facility once it is operational. The EMS will include 
energy conservation and the establishment of targets to minimise 
energy wastage . 

I trust you find this to your satisfaction. If you have any queries please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ms. Sarah Casey 
Bord na Mona Environmental Ltd. 

On behalf of Oxigen Environmental Ltd 

MAIN STREET, NEWBRIDGE, CO. KILDARE, IRELAND. 
TELEPHONE: (045) 431 201. INT +353-45-431201. FAX: (045) 434207. INT: +353-45.434207. 

REGISTERED OFFICE: MAIN STREET, NEWBRIDGE, CO. KILDARE. 
REGISTERED IN IRELAND NUMBER: 303313 
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